Herefordshire

Council
Corporate Services
Geoff Hughes - Director for Economy, Communities and Corporate
Members of the Planning Site Inspection: OurRef:  SI-Tuesday 27 October 2015

BA Baker, CR Butler, PGH Cutter (Chairman),

Please ask for:  Tim Brown

PJ Edwards, DW Greenow, KS Guthrie, J Hardwick Direct Line:  (01432) 260239
(Vice-Chairman), EL Holton, JA Hyde, TM James, E-mail: tbrown@herefordshire.gov.uk
JLV Kenyon, FM Norman, AJW Powers, A Seldon,

WC Skelton, EJ Swinglehurst and LC Tawn

20 October 2015

Dear Councillor,

SITE INSPECTIONS - TUESDAY 27 OCTOBER 2015

The Chairman of the Planning Committee and the Assistant Director - Economic, Environmental and
Cultural Services have determined that the following sites should be the subject of a prior site
inspection.

The inspections will take place from 10.00 am, on Tuesday 27 October 2015. Please note that, due
to traffic and conditions, the times given are approximate and may vary.

Please find attached the relevant location plans. Please also find attached an extract from the
Council’'s Constitution which governs the conduct of site inspections.

1.

10:00 AM: - 151189 - LAND OFF FERNBANK ROAD, ROSS-ON-WYE HR9 5PP

Proposed demolition of existing agricultural building and erection of 5 no. Four bedroom
detached dwellings. Alterations to existing vehicular access, landscaping and other
associated works.

Ward: Ross East

10:30 AM: 151299 - LAND WEST OF LARKSMEAD, CHURCH ROAD, BRAMPTON
ABBOTTS, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR9 7JE

Proposed new dwelling.
Ward: Old Gore

11.30 AM: 151315 - AT LAND AT GARRISON HOUSE, ORDNANCE CLOSE, MORETON
ON LUGG, HEREFORD, HR4 8DA

Proposed demolition of existing house and erection of 9 dwellings.

Ward: Sutton Walls

12 NOON: 150437 - LAND TO THE SOUTH OF CHAPEL LANE, BODENHAM MOOR,
HEREFORDSHIRE

Proposed 49 dwellings, including affordable dwellings, associated parking and landscaping.

$wpgfrqcy.doc

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk



Ward: Hampton

Yours sincerely,

T Browm

TIM BROWN
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES OFFICER

c.c. Applicant or Agent, Local Ward Member(s), Parish/Town Council, and Planning Services

Herefordshire Council Main Switchboard (01432) 260000, www.herefordshire.gov.uk

Swpgfrqcy.doc



5.13.4

5.13.4.1

5.13.4.2

5.13.4.3

5.13.4.4

5.13.4.5

5.13.4.6

PLANNING COMMITTEE
EXTRACT FROM THE COUNCIL’S CONSTITUTION
SITE INSPECTIONS
Site Inspections
Site Inspections by a Committee can be helpful in reaching a decision on issues where site
circumstances are clearly fundamental to the decision. This is true particularly when the
issues concern, for example, visual impact, the character of an historic building or the effect
of development on local amenity. However, site inspections are costly, cause delay to

decisions and are an unsuitable place for holding a reasoned debate.

The criteria for holding site inspections are:

a the character or appearance of the development itself is a fundamental planning
consideration;

b a judgement is required on visual impact;

C the setting and surroundings are fundamental to the determination or to the conditions

being considered, and cannot reasonably be made without visiting the site in question.

The Chairman of the Planning Committee and the Assistant Director Environment, Planning
and Waste will determine which applications will be the subject of a prior site inspection. This
does not prevent any member of the Committee requesting a site inspection of a site at the
Committee meeting when it has not already been visited by this procedure.

Site Inspections should not be held when inspection of the site is irrelevant to the material
conditions. Any Member of the Committee may request a site inspection, but reasons based
on the above criteria must be stated, and will be minuted.

The purpose of the site visit is fact finding. Officers will be able to point out relevant
features of the site and surroundings. You will be able to see the physical features of the site
and ask questions through the Chairman or the officers to seek clarification. Neither the
applicant/agent or third parties will be allowed to participate in the site inspection. The input
of these parties is made at the Committee meeting itself. At the discretion of the Chairman of
the Planning Committee the appropriate Parish or Town Council may be invited to observe
the inspection. In these circumstances the Parish or Town Council may not contribute to the
opportunity to ask questions of officers on site.

No discussion of the merits of the case must be permitted and all questions from you
will be put through the Chairman.

The visiting party will stay together as a group.

As a member of the Planning Committee when on site visits you should not make any
comments that could create an impression that you had already formed a view on the merits
of the application. No decision on the application should be made until the meeting of the
Planning Committee at which the application is to be considered, when they will have before
them all necessary information to be able to make an informed decision, including any
material facts arising from the site visit which the Assistant Director Environment, Planning
and Waste considers should be reported to the Committee.



5.13.4.7 Conduct of Visits

5.13.4.8

5.13.4.9

a

visits will be conducted in a formal manner.

the Chairman or Vice-Chairman will open the meeting, and remind members of its
purpose and conduct.

Officers will highlight issues relevant to site inspection. If issues are raised which
necessitate consultation with the applicant or his agent, this should be done after the
close of the meeting and the outcome reported to the subsequent committee.

Local Ward Members will be invited to site inspections in their wards and asked to
highlight local issues relevant to the site inspection.

the Chairman or Vice-Chairman will close the meeting.

General Matters

a

there will be no debate about the merits of the application and no decision will be
made.

no formal notes will be made.

no hospitality will be accepted.

If you find it necessary to visit a site alone (perhaps because it was not possible for
you to attend a Committee visit), you should view the site only from public vantage
points, seek to avoid any discussion with interested parties, and, if there is such
discussion, make it clear that no decision on the application will be taken until it has
been discussed at Committee.



vV @ 000°0L:} 3€dS

(£1.02) p¥1dnois uoiewlou| sewpue] pue ybuidod umoid @

3us uoneanddy ¢ fromm i 8 e o i e
allyspiosatay ‘9AM-UO-SSOY ‘peoy Yuequlad JJ0 pueT "SHI0M 000092 26910 oL :UC3°U
S102Z/90/S1 pajelsosse Jayjo pue Buideosspue| ‘ssaosoe tejnaiyaa bunsixa »
9je( uoneulwla( jabie] 0} suonjeJa}|y "sbuljjomp payse}ap wooipaq JNoj "ou G JO el wkz.\htkok QKQI <
N—— uoioaia pue Bulpjing |einynalbe Busixa Jo uonijowap pasodoid aSn0H [00USaNIg = ' Q
1921140 9seH mw _\ —\m F "o—wn E : Z :o_ﬂmo_—QQ< s901nI8g Buluue|d [1ouno) w_ﬁ_u%mwanMLWM N
. I Uiy =< X L F o TS ey

/ puejing

WZy /

wyl'e0z Na

Pd Y,
S8 Tsupooly

allimiopn] Ao

e |14 Jnogay

3 WOYy.

e

wgol

wieq
IIH 204

S|BAILIB W

PooA 1In0),
uo3 |y

(pa12A02) ’ “
. § ol wle4 e
110A1859Y & \: 3 (i
- 9A93|D) JIBMOT]

g N S

@

7

v
'3
. 7y
wﬂw,, wieq
|

1 AS[SIapIH







vV @ 000°04:1 2leds
a)s uoneolddy AL

§102/90/5¢
aje@ uoneulwisyaqlabiel

aoeig |1eo
1921110 3se)

; wiey
%, 9snoH uoabid

sanss|

allyspJloalaH ‘spoqqy uoydwelg ‘peoy yoinyo
‘peawisyie Jo }sap\ pue] “Buijjlamp mau pasodolid

(£1.02) p¥1dnois uoiewlou| sewpue] pue ybuidod umoid @
‘pansasal sYbU |1y "€ 1L0Z JuBL aseqejep Jo/pue ybuAdod Aousby Juswuoliaug @
(891¥20001) A2AINg 90UBUPIO (£10Z) SIYBU aseqejep pue JyBuAdod umoid @

[PuUNo)

2z 2 94IYSPIOJDIDH . «

S90IAI9S Buluue|d [1oUN0Y allysplojelaH

00009¢ ¢cevl0  “IBL

[

UOLIBYIBN

wieq o
uopBYIdN Lz

N
|
- f’/

abenody
woolg

M3IA
ybiy

osNoH
PIOaYL

snoqqy )t

‘_\m_\
g

abe1ion

abeyon
10

@
" AN

100y}

}ed pIo

wingxoe|g

\

{ uowwo) Asuyd

- 7







‘ .
v @ 000°0L:L €S (£102) P11 dnois uonewlou] yewpue puejybuidoD umoid @
a1e uonesl Qo_ ‘pansasal sYbU |1y "€ 1L0Z JuBL aseqejep Jo/pue ybuAdod Aousby Juswuoliaug @
IS uonedl| <* (89120001) ASMINg 90UBUPIO (£102) SIUBU 3seqelep pue yBUAdod umoiD ©

: nuno
5102/90/¥2 piojaieH ‘66n uo uojaiop 00009 2E710 oL /! D
8jeq uoneulwialaqiabiel ‘9s0|D 9ouUeUPIQ ‘,,9SNOH uosLIeD Je pue] sBuljjamp 6 jo wwmw_mn mkﬁa.\WbLo*mkwI
. uoljoala pue asnoy Buiysixa jo uoljijowap pasodoid 5SnOH [00USeNIE = '
= 12910 258D GLELSL aquinN uoledlddy  coessue pumeositipiasian

| =g

7 7
)/

wgol

S9II9SINN
Aemiiod

©
(paiano3)
1oMIBSDY

(1230H)
EEEITR

918153
Jellisnpu|

MOIA wieq

asnoH Jaddn

abpug
_U01a10jy

i
) Nd susg { f
[

mu_n_n_ou;mcoyu




10



vV @ 000°04:1 2leds
a)s uoneolddy AL

G§102/S0/S1
aje@ uoneulwisyaqyabiel

sewoy] plemp3
19211J0 3se)

a11yspaojalaH 100\ weyuapog

‘aue] [adey Jo ynos ayj o3 pue-
Buideospue| pue Bunjied pajelsosse ‘sbuljjamp
ajqepioyje Buipnjoul ‘sbuljjomp e pasodoid

LEY0S| Jaquinp uoljeoljddy

(£1.02) p¥1dnois uoiewlou| sewpue] pue ybuidod umoid @
‘pansasal sYbU |1y "€ 1L0Z JuBL aseqejep Jo/pue ybuAdod Aousby Juswuoliaug @
(891¥20001) A2AINg 90UBUPIO (£10Z) SIYBU aseqejep pue JyBuAdod umoid @

00009¢ ¢evLl0  -IBL \\U:: OU
w21 9UIYSPIOJDIDH

9sNoH [ooyosan|g '
0€¢ Xod Od
S90IAI9S Buluue|d [1oUN0Y allysplojelaH

<% @

s

EYEINY

Yy
A

&

uedig punepy

&

o)
unep.

i
v

A
f

=3
go
o

N

uLie4

y ".‘
punely , "; Sa11e1ppAT

auL

1

Py
400N BULL )

1N0D 100y

wieq
14n0D 100

>
‘Q-
o 8SNOH

" uoibupieg

BSNOH YsNgA|IoH

MIIA MOPED|Y

(pasnsip)
Ausend 4

8s5IN0J J|09H
asnoH

lleH
uolburydoig

slensspled

°bpug
weyuspog

abeijod




12



	Agenda
	
	1 10:00 AM: - 151189 - LAND OFF FERNBANK ROAD, ROSS-ON-WYE HR9 5PP
	2 10:30 AM: 151299  - LAND WEST OF LARKSMEAD, CHURCH ROAD, BRAMPTON ABBOTTS, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR9 7JE
	3 11.30 AM: 151315 - AT LAND AT GARRISON HOUSE, ORDNANCE CLOSE, MORETON ON LUGG, HEREFORD, HR4 8DA
	4 12 NOON: 150437 - LAND TO THE SOUTH OF CHAPEL LANE, BODENHAM MOOR, HEREFORDSHIRE

